From: kelley lincoln/news media

To: NEIMA108 Resource
Subject: Response from "NEIMA Local Community Advisory Board Questionnaire”
Date: Monday, September 16, 2019 4:20:03 PM

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
kelley lincoln/news media (lincoln@kmud.org) on Monday, September 16, 2019 at 16:26:12

through the 1P 148.184.182.81

using the form at https://www.nrc.gov/waste/decommissioning/neima-local-comm-advisory-board-
questionnaire.html

and resulted in this email to neimal08.resource@nrc.gov

related-site: humboldt bay

cab-questionl:

cab-question2: 1998, yes there's a charter. To communicate with the community that had protested pge npp
cab-question3:

cab-question4:

cab-question5:

cab-question6:

cab-question7:

cab-question8:

cab-question9:

cab-questionl0:

cab-questionl1:

cab-questionl12:

cab-question13: This needs a wide array of improvement.

cab-question14: Better information. Better dc process arising from increased input from a variety of interests.
cab-question15: None

cab-question16: Nrc needs to increase expectations of licensee communication with the general public. Needs to
increase communication with the public about recommemdations of the cab and responses actions by the licensee.

nocab-questionl: Hypothetical question
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nocab-question2: None

nocab-question3: This needs large amounts of improvement. The licensee, pge, was left to do all the
communication. It only communicated to the cab. The cabs role to communicate beoadly was not well defined.
nocab-question4: There would be no advantage to anyone but the utility. The utility would be further insulated from

the public. The public makes the dc process better.

nocab-question5: The disadvantages are thst the public has no window of communication. The disadvantages are
that the public would have no window of input.






